# Minutes

# Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on April 5, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, and Mayor Tom Rader. Trustee Russ Patrick and Michelle Landess were absent.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve March 1<sup>st</sup> regular board meeting pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Mayor Rader asked for a moment of silence in honor of Tom Runyon who passed away on Friday. He was the Clearlake Township Supervisor and a lifelong resident of the Riverton area.

### People to Address the Board:

Officer Brad Herzog addressed the board asking for support for National Night Out scheduled for August 3. He asked for the board to pay for the fireworks. Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve up to \$3000 for fireworks. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Officer Kyle Allison passed out information for "Cherries and Berries" being held on July 16 and 17. They are planning Family Fun Night for the 16<sup>th</sup> and a Car Show on the 17<sup>th</sup>.

#### Old Business:

#### New Business:

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker had nothing to report.

#### Committee Reports:

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, was not in attendance. Mayor Rader stated that insurance is remaining the same.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, was not in attendance.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, stated there would be a Passport Event coming in August/September in conjunction with the Library. They are working on the zoning map and it will be moving through the approval process.

Mayor Rader reported that the Panhandle lawsuit had a court date on March 26<sup>th</sup>. Some things were lost and some were won. Both parties have 30 days to file objections and then those will be addressed before FERC makes a ruling. He also will be stepping down as the Chairman of the Sangamon County Regional Leadership Council due to term limits after two terms, but will be serving as the Vice Chairman. He will also be serving on the Executive Board for the IMGA.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:14 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

\_\_\_\_\_ Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_ Date

\_\_\_\_\_ Clerk